

Senate Meeting Agenda

March 16th, 2016

President	Vice President	Secretary	Treasurer	Activities Coordinator	Public Information Officer
Alex Paget	Nicole Bien	Anna Mester	Brianna Galvan	Midori Lewis (ABSENT)	Madeline Danielson (ABSENT)

1. Call to Order 8:30
2. Roll Call/Introductions
3. Pledge
4. Officer Report
 - a. President
 - i. Roberts Rules
 1. Friendly reminder of how senate meetings work
 - ii. Class Election Packets
 1. Will be going out on the 24th (the day that ASB officers are announced)
 - iii. Lip dub
 1. If you want to be featured in the Lip dub show up at Keller's room tomorrow after school at 2:15 to be featured
 - b. Vice President
 - c. Treasurer – Brianna
 - i. Approve Treasurer's Report
 - ii. Kaylyn Rosmaryn Ms. Eastman room representative says Brianna spelled tournament wrong
 1. 1st motion: Mya Marion Mrs. Anderson room representative
 2. 2nd motion: Lakeisha Morris Ms. Hayden room representative
 - iii. Fundraisers
 1. Brianna Galvan ASB Treasurer asks for everyone to reconcile their fundraiser and if there are cancelations then to tell her
 - d. Secretary – Anna
 - i. Minutes Approval
 1. 1st motion: Parker Danielson Sophomore class President
 2. 2nd motion: Iyanna White Freshman class V.P.
 - e. Activities Coordinator
 - i. Upcoming Events
 1. Alex Paget ASB President tells everyone that if something is not on the calendar then to please email shsinfo to get dates on the calendar
 - f. Public Information Officer
 - i. Social Media
 1. @bigsteilly
5. Old Business
 - a. Club Reminder
6. New Business
 - a. Lunch Games
 - i. Spirit Sticks

1. Graham Murphy Senior class President thinks that the main issue is the fact that a game that takes five minutes shouldn't be worth the same as a homecoming float or the pillar
 2. Rachel Forbes Drama club President says that the games are fun but she thinks that the judges are subjective to who wins so it's unfair and annoying
 3. Tyler Winchel Anime Club Treasurer suggests that class Presidents of each class judge the games
 4. Breannah May FFA sentinel says to keep the games the same way but have them be better organization where a teacher runs it so it is unbiased
 5. Graham Murphy Senior class President definitely thinks the games should be worth something but just not as much as a float or pillar
 - ii. Location
 1. Spencer Edwards Ms. Rodgers room representative asks if we were going to change the location then where the location would be moved to?
 2. Alex Paget ASB President says that its up for discussion and that we could move it to the gym or the front commons
 3. Spencer Edwards Ms. Rodgers room representative says there should be more space so people are able to move around
 4. Taylor Slaughter Mr. Jones room representative asks if we are trying to move it to where the bathrooms are
 5. Alex Paget ASB President says that it is up for discussion once again
 6. Taylor Slaughter Mr. Jones room representative says people like the crowdedness cause it hypes up the games and makes them more exciting
 7. Amonica Bailey Ms. Slater room representative says that the games are run by the students but teachers judge/determine which class wins so it has never been biased
 8. Arica Keller ASB Advisor says that just for clarification that they have always been judged by teachers
 - iii. Overall
 1. Who decided who wins aka teachers to judge
 2. Keep games in the back commons where they always are
 3. To increase floats and pillars for more spirit sticks
7. Class Reports
- a. Senior: Senior class President Graham Murphy says they have a really good design for the banner and if you want a say in the class activities towards the end of the school year then show up
 - b. Junior: Kaleb Ruff Junior class President says that there is a whole junior class meeting next Wednesday and to come out to March Madness
 - c. Sophomore: Parker Danielson Sophomore class President says to go to the 5k run on May 7
 - d. Freshmen: Iyanna White Freshman class V.P. says there is nothing to report
8. Club Reports
- a. (Newspaper, Book Club, DECA, Drama Club, Science Club, Poetry, FCCLA, Math Team, NHS, Yearbook , FCA, Key Club, FFA, Anime Club, WeMAD, Art Club, S2S, etc.)
 - i. Nancy Hur Key Club President Says that the next coming terms will be coming in next week
 - ii. Rachel Forbes Drama club President says the play will be next Wednesday and Thursday and tickets are \$5
 - i. Claire Enfield Ms. Wood room representative announces that cheer tryouts are April 11th-14th
9. Sports Reports
10. Other Business?

- a. Nancy Hur Key Club President says that it's a huge inconvenience to not know in advance about senate meetings so to please fix that
11. Call to Action
- a. Reporting back
 - i. Tell classes about everything that happened especially about the spirit sticks
 - ii. Also class election packets will be available next Friday
12. Closing
- a. Signed in?
 - b. Meeting Adjourned
 - i. 1st motion: Parker Danielson Sophomore class President
 - ii. 2nd motion: Noah Burlingame Ms. Can room representative